

Form ADV Part 2B:
Brochure Supplement

Samuel Swift, CRPS®

Investment Adviser Representative
600 Inwood Avenue N., Suite 260
Oakdale, MN 55128
651.797.3532

AdvisorNet Wealth Management

701 Fourth Avenue South, Suite 1500
Minneapolis, MN 55415
www.advisornet.com/wealth-management-home/
612.347.8600

Dated: 8/9/2022

This brochure supplement provides information about Samuel Swift that supplements the AdvisorNet Wealth Management disclosure brochure. You should have received a copy of that brochure. Please contact AdvisorNet's Chief Compliance Officer at 612.347.8600 or advisorycompliance@advisornet.com if you did not receive AdvisorNet's brochure or if you have questions about the content of this supplement.

Additional information about Samuel Swift is also available on the SEC's website: www.adviserinfo.sec.gov

Item 2: Educational Background and Business Experience

Name: Samuel Swift

Year of Birth: 1997

Education:

Degree/Course of Study	Educational Institution Name/Location
Bachelor of Science/Finance	Iowa State University/Ames IA

Professional Designation(s):

Designation	Minimum Qualifications
Chartered Retirement Plans Specialist, CRPS®	<p>Education: Individuals who hold the CRPS® designation have completed a course of study encompassing design, installation, maintenance and administration of retirement plans. The program is designed for approximately 120-150 hours of self-study. The program is self-paced and must be completed within one year from enrollment.</p> <p>Examination: Individuals must pass an end-of-course examination that tests their ability to synthesize complex concepts and apply theoretical concepts to real-life situations.</p> <p>Ethics: All designees have agreed to adhere to Standards of Professional Conduct and are subject to a disciplinary process.</p> <p>Designees renew their designation every two-years by completing 16 hours of continuing education, reaffirming adherence to the Standards of Professional Conduct and complying with self-disclosure requirements</p>

Professional Experience:

Date Range	Title/Position	Company
2021-Present	Investment Adviser Representative	AdvisorNet Financial, Inc., dba AdvisorNet Wealth Management
2020-Present	Client Services and Investment Operations Manager	Freedom Financial Partners, LLC
2020-2020	Special Projects Manager	Freedom Financial Partners, LLC
2015-2020	Full-time Student	Iowa State University

Item 3: Disciplinary Information

There are no legal or disciplinary events that are material to a client's or prospective client's evaluation of Samuel Swift.

Item 4: Other Business Activities

As stated above in Item 2, Samuel Swift does not engage in any outside business activities.

Item 5: Additional Compensation

Other than advisory fees from AdvisorNet Wealth Management, Samuel Swift does not receive any economic benefit from any person, company, or organization, in exchange for providing clients advisory services through AdvisorNet Wealth Management.

Item 6: Supervision

The Firm supervises its investment adviser representative advisory activities according to various functional areas, appointing one or more individuals as designated supervisors for each area. The Firm monitors a supervised person's investment advice by reviewing an account's investment parameters, allocations and trading activity, among other things. The Firm's Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) administers the Firm's compliance program. Any questions related to the Firm's supervision of Samuel Swift may be directed to CCO Evan Chang at 612.347.7807 or at advisorycompliance@advisornet.com.

This space intentionally left blank